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Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

From: Carreon, Victoria

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 12:45 PM
To: Sager-Rosenthal, lvy

Subject: RE: Job access loans

@ we keep the 49.175 allocation but show $0? What do you think? | want to make sure DWD will still have the

authority to spend loan repayments on additional job access loans. Also, | think that funds could be spent out of (md) and
(dz) for job access loans through the W-2 contracts in the future. Call me so we can discuss further...

From: Sager-Rosenthal, Tvy

Sent: Tuesday, June 26, 2001 12:04 PM
To: ) Carreon, Victoria

Subject: Job access loans

Should the 49.175 allocation for job access loans be repealed or should it just be reduced (if so, how much)?
Are any moneys from (3) (md) still going to be used for the program?

When you get a minute, let me know.

Thanks,

Ivy
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State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb1781/1
ISRY....

er

ARC:......Hughes — AM110, Decrease funding for job access loans

FoR 2001-03 BUDGET — NoT READY FOorR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 222, line 15: delete that line.

2. Page 223, line 14: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2001-02 by
$466,700 and decrease the dovllar. amount for fiscal year 200203 by $466,700 to
decrease funding for job access loans.

3. Page 371, line 9: after that line insert:

“SECTION 737dx. 20.445 (3) (e) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4. Page 597, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1660n. 49.147 (8) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
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. LRBb1781/1
2001 — 2002 Legislature - 2- . ISR:..:...

49.147 (6) (c) Distribution and administration. From the appropriations under
s. 20.445 (3) £e); GL) and (md), the department shall distribute funds for job access

loans to a Wisconsin works agency, which shall administer the loans in accordance

With rules promulgated by the depar"cment. ”

History: 1995 a. 289; 1997 a. 27; 1999 a. 9.
B. Page 601, line 5: delete “(e),” and substitute “(e);”.
g ? b H

6. Page 603, line 19: delete lines 19 to 21 and substitute:

“SECTIONQIBOB. 49.175 (1) (n) of the statutes is repealed.”.
7. Page 609, line 13: delete “(e),”.

(END)



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb1781/1dn
FROM THE ISR:./....
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

Carolyn Hughes:

Under this amendment, job access loans may only be provided using moneys received
as repayments for previous job access loans.

Please review the amendment carefully to ensure that it is consistent with your intent.
Feel free to contact me if you have any questions or comments.

Ivy G. Sager—Rosenthal

Legislative Attorney

Phone: (608) 261-4455 )
E-mail: ivy.sager-rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us



DRAFTER’S NOTE LRBb1781/1dn
FROM THE ISR:cjs:kjf
LEGISLATIVE REFERENCE BUREAU

June 26, 2001

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

Phone: (608) 261-4455

E-mail: ivy.sager-rosenthal@legis.state.wi.us



State of Wisconsin
2001 - 2002 LEGISLATURE LRBb1781/1
ISR:cjs:kijf

ARC...... Hughes — AM110, Decrease funding for job access loans
FOR 2001-03 BUDGET — NOT READY FOR INTRODUCTION
CAUCUS ASSEMBLY AMENDMENT
TO ASSEMBLY SUBSTITUTE AMENDMENT 1,
TO 2001 SENATE BILL 55

At the locations indicated, amend the substitute amendment as follows:

1. Page 222, line 15: delete that line.

2. Page 223, line 14: decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 200102 by
$466,700 and decrease the dollar amount for fiscal year 2002-03 by $466,700 to |
decrease funding for job access loans.

3. Page 371, line 9: after that line insert:

“SRCTION 737dx. 20.445 (3) (e) of the statutes is repealed.”.

4. Page 597, line 3: after that line insert:

“SECTION 1660n. 49.147 (8) (¢) of the statutes is amended to read:
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49.147 (6) (¢) Distribution and administration. From the appropriations under
s. 20.445 (3) {e); (j1) and (md), the department shall distribute funds for job access
loans to a Wisconsin works agency, which shall administer the loans in accordance

with rules promulgated by the department.”.
5. Page 601, line 5: delete “(e),” and substitute “(e);”.
6. Page 603, line 19: delete lines 19 to 21 and substitute:
“SECTION 1689¢. 49.175 (1) (n) of the statutes is repealed.”.
"7. Page 609, line 13: delete “(e),”.

(END)



